From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 3:40 PM
To: Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife
Subject: Re: CWF AMF figure 4-1

Thanks Carl. This PPT version is a little ornery to work with!
Howard

On Thu, Mar 21, 2019 at 2:54 PM Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife <Carl. Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov> wrote:

At least you can work with the PPT. I know we always had trouble with getting a good version. It may have
been ICF, I'll check with them.

From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 2:50 PM

To: Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife <Carl. Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: CWF AMF figure 4-1

Thanks Carl. Evan said that didn't create it, so apparently the creator of this has done a good job of keeping a
low profile!

On Thu, Mar 21, 2019 at 2:46 PM Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife <Carl. Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov> wrote:

Howard here is what I have, check with Evan I think he may have originally made it based on Maria’s
sketch. PPT for some reason is incomplete but can be manipulated. Carl

From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 1:38 PM

To: Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife <Carl. Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>
Subject: CWF AMF figure 4-1

Carl,

Would you happen to have an editable version of the CWF AMF Figure 4-1 or know who created it that I
might contact? I am hoping to use that to tailor something more specific to ROC as a discussion tool. Any
help tracking this down would be very much appreciated.



Thank you!

Howard
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